
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER 
NEW YORK 

 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

AND TRANSPORTATION 
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

CONTRACT NO. 22-510 

FOR 

JACKSON AVENUE PUMPING STATION REHABILITATION 
BRONX VALLEY SANITARY SEWER DISTRICT 

TOWN OF GREENBURGH, NEW YORK 
 
 
The attention of the bidders is directed to the following changes, additions, and/or substitutions affecting the 
above-referenced contract(s). 

 
 
A. RE: GENERAL CONTRACT INFORMATION: 
 

Item 1: Bidders Questions and Responses  
 

 Attached hereto. 

 

B. RE:  THE SPECIFICATIONS: 
 

Item 1: Specification 01540 Paragraph 1.03.G.2  
 

Delete “384” and Replace with “156” 
 
Item 2: Specification 01640 
 

Delete table “Schedule Of Equipment Testing And Manufacture’s Services” and Replace with 
Attachment 2 in Addendum No. 2. 

 
Item 3: Specification 08710 Section 3.06 
 

     Delete Paragraph 3.06 “Hardware Sets” 
 
Item 4: Specification 15060, Paragraph 2.13 

 
Delete Paragraph 2.13 “Insulation”  

 
 
 

 



Item 5: Specification 16900 
 

       Add the following as paragraph 2.14 
 

        “2.14 HEAT DETECTORS 
Edwards Signaling, Rate Compensation Heat Detectors (302 series), sensor rated 194°F, suitable 
for use in Class 1, Div. 1 Group D hazardous areas, or equal.” 
 

Item 6: Specification 33213 
 

  In paragraph 3.02.B Delete “One full 8-hour day” and Replace with “12- hours” 
 
 

C. RE:  THE DRAWINGS: 
 

Item 1: Drawing E-006 
 

In the upper Level Floor Plan Revise the callout “TELEMETRY PANEL AND PANEL  
      MOUNTED RECEPTACLE” to the following, 

 
“TELEMETRY PANEL AND PANEL MOUNTED RECEPTACLE INSTALLED ON 1” PLYWOOD 
TELECOM BACKBOARD, PAINTED BLACK” 

 
Item 2: Drawing E-010 
 

In note 2 of the Typical Ventilation Elementary, Delete “See spec section XXXXXX” Replace with 
 “See specification section 15831” 

 
Item 3: Drawing E-011 
 

   Delete Drawing E-011 Replace with Attachment 3 in Addendum No. 2. 
 
Item 4: Drawing E-013 
 

Add the following note to the Level Float Mounting Detail 
 
“Note: Provide two (2) stainless steel mounting brackets, one at each side of the divided wet well. 
Coordinate location in field with Owner and Engineer.” 

 
 
ALL PROVISIONS OF THE CONTRACT NOT AFFECTED BY THE FOREGOING SHALL REMAIN IN FULL 
FORCE AND EFFECT. 

 
 

COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS  

 
By:  Hugh J. Greechan, Jr., P.E. 

                                                                                                       Commissioner 
 
 
Dated: March 20, 2024 
White Plains, New York 

  



 

 
Bidders Questions 

and Response
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Addendum #2 
BIDDER’S QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 
CONTRACT NO. 22-510 

JACKSON AVENUE PUMPING STATION REHABILITATION 
BRONX VALLEY SANITARY SEWER DISTRICT 

TOWN OF GREENBURGH, NEW YORK 
 

To All Contractors: 
 
Contractors submitting proposals for the above-named project shall take note of the following changes, 
additions, deletions, clarifications, etc., in the Contract Documents, which shall become a part of and have 
precedence over anything contrarily shown or described in the Contract Documents, and all such shall be 
taken into consideration and be included in the Contractor’s bid proposal. 
 
Below are the Questions that have been submitted with Responses: 
 
Question 1: Please provide geotechnical information regarding the presence of rock, water and/or 
hazardous/contaminated materials. If there is no information available, how will the contractor be 
compensated for handling these unknown conditions, if encountered? 
 

 Response: Geotechnical information is not available. The contract documents include provisions 
for unforeseen conditions.  

 
 
Question 2: Section 1.03.G of specification 01540-Temporary Bypass Pumping indicates the following 
elevations: 

- Forcemain Discharge Manhole Elevation – 241.5 
- Ground elevation at pump station – 384 

The contract drawings show approximate ground elevation at the pump station of 156±. Please confirm if 
the elevation listed in the specification is an error. 
 
 Response: This Specification has been modified in Addendum No. 2. 
 
 
Question 3: Please provide as-built drawings of the existing superstructure. 
 

Response: Available “Record Plans” can be found in Attachment 1 in Addendum No. 2. 
 
 
Question 4: Please provide the size and depth of the bypass pumping manhole shown on drawing G-008. 
 

 Response: Additional information about the manhole is available in the “Record Plans” drawings 
in Attachment 1 in Addendum No. 2. 

 
 
Question 5: Specification 41220-Hoists and Cranes, section 3.04 refers to specification 01640 for 
manufacturer's representative's services, then indicates other services required by the representative. 
Specification 01640 does not list any manufacturer's service requirements for the hoists and cranes. 
Please confirm the contract requirements. 
  

Response: This Specification has been modified in Addendum No. 2. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Addendum #2 

 
Question 6: The manufacturer's representative's services in specification 11291-Sluice Gates, section 
3.03.B, do not match the services shown on the schedule in specification 01640 page 13. Please confirm 
the requirements. 
 
 Response: Refer to response to question 5. 
 
 
Question 7: Specification 33213-Water Supply Well, sections 3.02 and 3.03 refer to specification 01640 
for manufacturer's representative's services, then indicates other services required by the representative. 
Specification 01640 does not list any manufacturer's service requirements for the well pump system. 
Please confirm the contract requirements. 
 
 Response: Refer to response to question 5. 
 
 
Question 8: Please provide additional information related to the Bypass Manhole shown on drawing G-
008. Does this manhole include both a connection for the bypass discharge hookup and a valve on the 
existing forcemain to prevent the backflow of sewage into the pump station? 
 

Response: Additional information is available in the “Record Plans” drawings in Attachment 1. 
 
 

Question 9: There is a leader note on drawing G-007 "Provide extended valve operators to 6" below 
cover onto existing valves inside manhole." Additional details are needed in order to determine the exact 
scope of work required. 
 

Response: Additional information is available in the “Record Plans” drawings in Attachment 1. 
 
 
Question 10: Please advise if reinforcement is required for the concrete encased ductbanks shown on 
drawing E-003, and provide details if required. 
 
 Response: reinforcement is not required for concrete encased ductbanks shown on E-003. 
 
 
Question 11: Could you please provide us borings for the project? How deep is the water table at this 
“location”? Is there any rock? 
  
 Response: Refer to response to Question 1. Groundwater fluctuates throughout the season and 

can be as high as 1 foot below grade. 
 
 
Question 12: General Note #31 on drawing H-001 reads: "All ductwork open to the drywell shall be 
stainless steel 316. All ductwork open to the wetwell shall be fiberglass." There is no ductwork in the 
wetwell, but there is ductwork in the levels above the wetwell as shown on drawing H-005. Please provide 
clarification on the drawings as to which ductwork, if any, is scheduled to be fiberglass. 
 

 Response: Duct work located on the wet well side of the building will be open to the wet well. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Addendum #2 

Question 13: Find this RFI requesting clarification on door hardware schedule. They do not match 
between the drawings & specifications. Please advise what to use. 

Response: The hardware schedule on the drawings is to be used. This Specification has been 
modified in Addendum No. 2. 

Question 14: Division 15, Section 15060, Paragraph 2.13 states that piping shall be insulated in 
accordance with section 15260, Piping Insulation. However, Section 15260 does not exist in project 
specifications. Please clarify. 

Response: This Specification has been modified in Addendum No. 2. 

Question 15: Upon review, it was noted the specs contained the following language regarding the OCP: 
d) Owners Protective Liability Policy naming the County as insured, with a minimum limit of liability per
occurrence of $3,000,000 (where applicable, or as determined by the Director, Risk Management)
Please confirm that an OCP policy is required for this project?

Response: Refer to the contract documents for insurance requirements. 

Question 16: Regarding the MSA MultiGard 5000 Gas Detection System specified in 17650, please 
confirm that the contract requires this system, which is capable of monitoring up to 32 sample ports, even 
though there is only one sample port required in the contract. 

Response: Bid as specified. 
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